

MICHAEL E. GOVE, AIA, LEED AP
378 Blue Bayou Lane, Winter Springs, FL 32708
(321) 765-4364, megove@gmail.com

Summary of Qualifications

Enthusiastic registered Architect that is detail oriented and easy to work with. Experienced in project delivery, construction practices, design development, and time-table management. Admirably knowledgeable in green building / sustainable practices and technologies. Committed to achieving the highest level of project success for the team, the firm, and the client.

Professional Experience

- Registered Architect Florida and Arizona
- NCARB Certified
- LEED AP (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design – Accredited Professional)
- Member The American Institute of Architects
- Experienced with EarthCraft House – Green Building Program
- In-house instructor for Green Building / Sustainability practices and technologies – AIA accredited Continuing Education Programs

Professional History

2007-Present – Project Director / Architect

Fugleberg Koch Architects – Winter Park, FL

As an Architect for Fugleberg Koch I am responsible for reviewing Owner / Architect agreements, maintaining project budgets and scope, managing, reviewing, and coordinating consultant documents, reviewing construction RFI's and submittals, conducting field reviews and reports, interacting with clients, generating and maintaining the construction documents, mentoring and managing junior staff, and educating the staff on sustainability issues through our in-house AIA accredited continuing education program.

2006-2007 – Project Manager

Peterson Architects & Associates, LLC – Scottsdale, AZ

As a Project Manager I was responsible for overseeing several projects for a 4-star golf community in Sedona, AZ through all stages of construction and design. I also worked with clients, drafters, and contractors from schematic design through construction administration for other projects in the office including an 11,000 sq. ft. custom residence. I supervised the progress of junior staff and helped them set goals and deadlines for the work that needed to be accomplished.

2005-2006 – Job Captain

Todd & Associates, Inc. – Phoenix, AZ

Responsible for generating construction document packages, communicating with consultants and clients, maintaining job files and documentation, proposing design solutions, maximizing detail opportunities within projects, and adhering to client budgets.

2002-2005 – Architectural Intern

Swaback Partners, PLLC – Scottsdale, AZ

Developed schematic sketches for various project types, team member in creating construction documents for large projects, researched materials and code requirements, determined design elements for the implementation of LEED requirements, and assisted with various project administration duties.

2000-2001 – Project Manager

Burton Associate Architects – Baltimore, MD

Responsible for meeting clients needs, created schematic designs, composed construction documents, collaborated request for proposal process, and construction administration. Secondary responsibilities including: maintaining computer equipment and software, training employees on new software, and establishing an office intra-net.

Education

Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ – Masters of Architecture

University of Maryland, Baltimore County, Catonsville, MD – B.A. Visual Arts (Graphic Design)

Essex Community College, Essex, MD – A.A. Drafting Technology (Architectural Drafting)

Select Project Experience

Mixed Use

Wilsondale – Hampton, VA (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Seven Canyons Casitas & Retail Village – Sedona, AZ (Peterson Architects)

Resort / Hospitality

Berwyn Park Clubhouse – Jacksonville, FL (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Seven Canyons Resort Clubhouse – Sedona, AZ (Peterson Architects)

Seven Canyons Range House – Sedona, AZ (Peterson Architects)

Paradise Valley Country Club – Paradise Valley, AZ (Swaback Partners)

Las Palomas Condominiums – Puerto Peñasco, Mexico (Swaback Partners)

Scottsdale Hangar One Private Air Facility – Scottsdale, AZ (Swaback Partners)

Disney Hilton Fitness Center Renovation – Orlando, FL (R.D. Jones & Associates)

Tampa Doubletree Hotel Renovation – Tampa Bay, FL (R.D. Jones & Associates)

Crown Plaza Hotel Renovation – Harrisburg, PA (R.D. Jones & Associates)

Multi-Family / Townhome / Condominium

Bridge Street Apartments & Clubhouse – Huntsville, AL (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Wilsondale Workforce Housing – Hampton, VA (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Carver Park Rowhomes, and Casitas – Orlando, FL (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Hueco Club East Side Villas and Casitas – El Paso, TX (Fugleberg Koch Architects)

Rancho Del Rio Apartments – Peoria, AZ (Todd & Associates)

Sotelo Lofts – Scottsdale, AZ (Todd & Associates)

The Quarter Condominiums – Glendale, AZ (Todd & Associates)

Alexan Westgate Apartments – Glendale, AZ (Todd & Associates)

Municipal / Institutional

City of Phoenix Water Services Department Building – Phoenix, AZ (Swaback Partners)

Charles H. Hickey, Jr. School for Boys Renovation – Parkville, MD (Burton Associates Architects)

Walter P. Carter Center Renovation – Baltimore, MD (Burton Associates Architects)

Montrose Mansion Historical Renovation – Reisterstown, MD (Burton Associates Architects)

MD Capital Office of Tourism – Annapolis, MD (Burton Associates Architects)

MD Capital Press Office – Annapolis, MD (Burton Associates Architects)

Custom Residential

Vogel Residence – Scottsdale, AZ (Peterson Architects)

Curci Residence – Paradise Valley, AZ (Swaback Partners)

Technical Skills

AutoCAD, Revit, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, & InDesign, MS Office, Quark Express, Dreamweaver, Form Z, 3D Viz, Hand Drafting, Photography, Woodworking, Rough and Finish Carpentry, Electrical Wiring, Mechanically Inclined